ADDENDUM 2

TO: All Tenderers

FROM: District of Sooke

DATE: August 19, 2019

PROIJECT: 2019-2024 Road Maintenance Contract
FILE NO: 1790-20

1. Precedence

This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Instructions to Bidders and Highway
Maintenance Contract 2019-2024 documents. This Addendum shall take precedence over all
requirements of the Instructions to Tenderers and Highway Maintenance Contract 2019-2024
documents with which it may prove to be at variance unless otherwise qualified by the District.

2. Purpose

This Addendum is in response to enquiries related to the Instructions to Bidders and Highway
Maintenance Contract 2019-2024 document, and is intended to clarify a discrepancy between
ARTICLE XlIl and SCHEDULE 9 regarding supply of winter abrasives and de-icing materials.

3. Clarifications to the Instructions to Bidders document

Question: Is the Contractor or the District responsible for supplying winter abrasive and de-icing
chemical? Article VIl (page 7) states that the Contractor will supply it, but in Schedule 9, Chapter 4-
Winter Maintenance, both page 45 and page 50 say that the District will supply the winter abrasive and
de-icing chemical

Answer: The Contractor is responsible for supplying the winter abrasive and de-icing chemical.
The language in the Schedule 9 is incorrect, and will be remedied in the final contract.

Schedule 9, Chapter 4, 2.B.1 Materials should read:
“Materials to be supplied and used by the Contractor are:...”
Schedule 9, Chapter 4, 3.B.1 Materials should read:

“Winter Abrasive materials and De-Icing Chemicals will be provided and used by the Contractor
to provide...”

Any other references to supply of Winter Abrasive materials and De-Icing Chemicals should be
changed to reflect the Contractor as being responsible.



